Christine Brennan
=== |

From: Aisling Reilly

Sent: | Tuesday 8 October 2024 16:56
To: Christine Brennan

Subject: FW: Case Number ABP-312131-21

From: McGlynn, Stephanie <Stephanie.McGlynn@jacobs.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 7:42 PM

To: Aisling Reilly <A.Reilly@pleanala.ie>; Kiernan, Sarah <Sarah.Kiernan@jacobs.com>; Bolton, Jillian
<lJillian.Bolton@jacobs.com>

Subject: Re: Case Number ABP-312131-21

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Hi Aisling,
Received with thanks and noted on the submission deadline of 17 October 2024 for all responses.

Kind regards,
Stephanie

From: Aisling Reilly <A.Reilly@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 6:19 PM

To: McGlynn, Stephanie <Stephanie.McGlynn@jacobs.com>; Kiernan, Sarah <Sarah.Kiernan@jacobs.com>; Bolton,
Jillian <Jillian.Bolton@jacobs.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Case Number ABP-312131-21

Good evening,
Please find attached a copy of the letters issued to you in the post today.

You are reminded that the last day for a response to both sets of submissions is no later than Thursday,
17th October, 2024.

Kind regards,
Aisling

Aisling Reilly

Executive Officer

Strategic Infrastructure Development
An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street

Dublin 1

D01 V902

Teil: 01-873-7131

Facs: 01-8722684

Ma fhaigheann tu an riomhphost seo lasmuigh de na gnathuaireanta oibre, ni bheidh mé ag suil le freagra na gniomh
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lasmuigh de d’uaireanta oibre féin.

If you receive this email outside of normal working hours, | do not expect a response or action outside of your own
working hours

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann ti an riomhphost seo a phriontail.

Please consider the environment before printing this mail.

Fogra Riin: Ta an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid ata nasctha leis faoi run agus dirithe amhain don seolai. Ma
bhfuair ti an riomhphost seo tri earraid, déan teagmhail le bainisteoir an chérais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimi nochtaithe san riomhphost seo is iad tuairimi an tseoltéra féin agus nil sé
intuigthe gurb iad tuairimi An Bhoird Pleanala né go gcloionn siad le polasaithe raite an Bhoird.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
addressee. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the
views or accord with the stated policies of An Bord Pleanala.
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Our Case Number: ABP-312131-21 Ej ﬁ\; '

Your Reference: Irish Water K= &. "_:f__,x_’; An
— 1 | )
N ',f'“\’ Bord

2\ ., Pleanala

Jacobs Engineering Ireland Limited
2nd Floor, Termini Building

3 Arkle Road

Sandyford

Dublin 18

D18 C9C5

Date: 03 October 2024

| Re: Greater Dublin Drainage Project consisting of a new wastewater treatment plant, sludge hub
i centre, orbital sewer, outfall pipeline and regional biosolids storage facility
_ Townlands of Clonshagh, Dubber and Newtown, County Fingal and Dublin City

Dear Sir / Madam,

| refer to the Board's notice to you dated 27 September, 2024 and your telephone call on 1%t October,
2024, regarding the opportunity to comment on the submissions received by the Board for the above-
mentioned case in 2022. It is noted An Bord Pleanala requested comments on these submissions on
28" November, 2022 and allowed an extension of time to respond to these submissions as part of your
further information response, when requested on 27t February, 2023. Please see copy of letters
attached.

An Bord Pleanala is now providing you with the opportunity to submit any comments on the submissions
furnished to your office on the 28" November, 2022, as part of your response to the Board's most
recent invite to you, dated 27" September, 2024, inviting you to comment on the further submissions

| received.

| You are reminded that the last day for a response to these submissions is also to be received by the

Board, no later than Thursday, 17" October, 2024.

If you have any queries in relation on the matter, please contact the undersigned officer of the Board.

Please quote the above mentioned An Bord Pleandla reference number in any correspondence or
telephone contact with the Board.

Yours faithfully,

Aisiing eilly
Executive Officer
Direct Line: 01-8737131

Teil Tel {01) 858 8100

Glao Aitidil LoCall 1800 275 175

Facs Fax (01) 872 2684 64 Sraid Macilbhride 64 Marlborough Street
Laithredn Gréasdin Website www.pleanala.ie Baile Atha Cliath 1 Dublin 1

Riomhphost Emuail bord@pleanala.ie D01 v802 DG1 Vo2




Teil

Glao Altitil

Facs

Laithrean Gréasain
Riomhphost

Tel
LoCall
Fax
Website
Email

(01) 858 8100
1800 275 175
(01) 872 2684
www.pleanala.ie
bord@pleanala.ie

64 Sraid Maoilbhride
Baile Atha Cliath 1
D01 V902

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1
D01 V902




Our Case Number: ABP-312131-21 _
Your Reference: Irish Waier ( ’ An

~ v~  Bord
.~ . Pleandla

Jacobs Engineering Ireland Limited
Merrion House

Merrion Road

Dublin 4

Date: 28 November 2022

Re: Greater Dublin Drainage Project consisting of a new wastewater treatment plant, sludge hub centre,
orbital sewer, outfall pipeline and regional biosolids storage facility
Townlands of Clonshagh, Dubber and Newtown, County Fingal and Dublin City

Dear Sir f Madam,

The Board acknowledges receipt of your letter dated 11th November 2022 in relation to the above
mentioned proposed development.

Enclosed is one hard copy and one soft copy of 16 valid submissions received by the Board on behalf of
the following:

1. Joyce Kemper Sabrina

2. Burch Vivienne and Others

3. Chambers ireland

4. Development Applications Unit
5. Gray Terri and Burke Paul

6. HartEamonn

7. Haughey Sean

8. Lyons Sean

9. McGuinness Garrett

10. McMahon Catherine

11. Mitchell Denise TD and Others
12. Murphy Anne

13. Murphy Maria

14. Portmarnock Beach Committee
15. Th

16. Walsh Bernacdette

Tell Tel (01) 858 8100
Gtao Aitidil LoCall 1890 275 175
Facs Fax (01) 872 2684 64 Srdiid Maoilbhride 54 Marlborough Street
Laithredn Gréasdin  Webalite www.plaanala.ie Baile Atha Cliath 1 Dublin 1

Riomhphost Email bord@pleanala.ie Dot V802 DG1 V02




These submissions are circulated to you for your consideration as part of the further information to be
provided to the Board pursuant to Section 37F(1)(a}, no later than 5.30p.m. on 27th February 2023.

if vau have any queries in relation to the matter please contact the undersigned officer of the Board.

wase quote the abeve mentioned An Bord Pleandla reference number in any correspondence or
telephone contact with the Board.

Yours faithfully,

Eimear Reilly

Executive Officer

Direct Line: 01-8737184

PAD7
Teil Tel
Glao Aitioit LoCall
Facs Fax
Laitheedn Gréasiin Website
Riomhphost Emall

{01) 8583 8100
1890 275 175
(01) 672 2684
www.pleanala.ie
bord@pleanala.le

64 Srdid Maoilbhride 64 Mariborough Street

Balle Atha Cliath 1
D01 veo2

Dublin 4
DO1 voo2



vacobs

Merrion Road
. A Dublin 4, D04 R2CS
i ?llengfng tOdBY- Ireland
KReinventing tomorrow. T +353 (0)1 269 5666
F+353 1269 5497
www jacobs.com
27 February 2023
Attn: Eimear Reilly
Executive Officer
An Bord Pleanéla
64 Marlborough Street
Rotunda
Dublin 1
DO1v902

ABP Reference: ABP ~312131-21

Re: Greater Dublin Drainage Project consisting of a new wastewater treatment plant, sludge hub centre,
orbital sewer, outfall pipeline and regional biosolids storage facility.

Dear Ms Reilly,

We refer to your [etter in relation to the above application, dated 26 August 2022. Your letter arose from the Order
of the High Court remitting the said application to An Bord Pleanala (the Board), and invited the submission of further
information pursuant to s. 37F(1){a) and (c} of the Planning & Development Act 2000 as amended (the PDA).

Uisce Eireann (formerly known as Irish Water)' note in particular the request that the updated application be
submitted no later than today, 27 February 2023, in the form of 2 hard copies and 1 electronic copy.

Following review of the Board’s request and the work involved in responding to it in full, Uisce Eireann are not in a
position to submit a comprehensive updating Addendum report, by that date. That work includes responding to the
further submissions received by the Board, carrying out additional environmental surveys, and ensuring that the
Addendum is consistent with the provisions of the new Fingal County Development Plan. However, we do expect to
be in a position to submit it by 30 November 2023. We would be obliged if the Board could confirm its agreement to
that revised date and issue an updated request to that effect pursuant to s.37F of the PDA.

The Board should note that the Regional Biosolids Storage Facility (RBSF) which forms part of this application, also
formed part of the Ringsend waste water treatment plant Upgrade SID application {Ref. ABP-301798-18) and was
granted permission on 24 April 2019.

We await hearing from you both with regards to this submission and the extension sought.

Yours sincerely,

Jillian Bolton (Project Manager -Jacobs Engineering)

1 In December 2022, the Water Services {Amendment) {(No. 2) Act, 2022 was signed into law. This Act provides that from the 31
December 2022, Irish Water will only be known as Uisce Eireann. It also provides that, from that date, all references in any enactment,
legal proceedings or other document to Irish Water shall be construed as references to Uisce Eireann only.

Jacobs Engineering Ireland Limited
Directors: D. Hanno~, M. Tunikowski, J. Cronin, M. Giller, P O Shea
Registered ir Jreland No. 111945 Registered Off ce: Merrion House. Merrion Road, Dublin 4, 216410




